Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Andy Blatchford <ablatchford@politico.com>
Sent: July 22, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSP()

Cc: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: PPE from China

Hi Cecely,

Thank you for this. | have a couple of questions for you related to this line in your response: “When awarding contracts,
the department of Public Services and Procurement Canada requires suppliers to agree to terms and conditions
prohibiting these labour practices, and is conducting an integrity check into each supplier’s background.”

- When making purchases from suppliers during the pandemic, especially those from China, has the government
still been requiring them to agree to terms conditions prohibiting labour practices such as human rights abuses
including forced labour?

- Has the government been conducting an integrity check into each supplier’s background — including those in
China -- during the pandemic?

- If so, have the integrity checks discovered anything concerning for Canadian officials? Have any purchases been
cancelled due to these concerns?

Thanks again for your help.
Andy

Andy Blatchford
Reporter

POLITICO Canada
343-777-6299 (mobile)
ablatchford@politico.com
@AndyBlatchford

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 12:54 PM
To: Andy Blatchford

Cc: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: PPE from China

As mentioned in our conversation for your background information yesterday, please see below our response to both
guestions in writing - attributable to me or our office.

Thank you,

Cecely Roy
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Reporter

POLITICO Canada
343-777-6299 (mobile)
ablatchford@politico.com
@AndyBlatchford

From: Andy Blatchford

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 10:04 AM
To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: PPE from China

Hi Cecely,

Would you send me a list of the names of companies that Canada has purchased PPE from in China
since the start of the Covid-19 pandemic?

Oris it available online somewhere?

Thanks so much,
Andy

Andy Blatchford
Reporter

POLITICO Canada
343-777-6299 (mobile)
ablatchford@politico.com
@AndyBlatchford
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